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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2012 8:34 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD2709M AND SLV3617T ON 1 MARCH 2019, [External
Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Veron,

Our reference is 18/19/19/VP05/021471

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
TEE..E.GS) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Experbenca 1t Mow

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September, 2019 5:54 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; Admin A

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD2709M AND SLV3617T ON 1 MARCH 2019. [External Confidential]

Dear Gerald,

Please provides claims number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 12:47 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com=>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>; Alfred Ng <alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LD2709M AND 5LV3617T ON 1 MARCH 2019. [External Confidential]



Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Catherine,

Kindly proceed accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: 65) 6296 2706

neg i Now s

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parlies only.

From: Alfred Ng iltp:alfred ng@Eiu m.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March, 2019 12:38 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD2709M AND SLV3617T ON 1 MARCH 2019,

Your ref: 19/19/19/VP05/021471
Our ref: JEQ/SLD2709M/KA

Dear Gerald,

We refer to your letter dated 5 March 2019.

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.

2. Mr Xing Guo Qiang

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the understated workshop:-

King's Auto Air-Conditioning Service
Blk 176 Sing Ming Drive

#02-10.

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6457-8629

Fax: 6451-7651

Person In Charge: Alex

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

On behalf of Mr Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation



No. 171 Chin Swee Road
#02-01/02/06 Singapore 169877
Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are
not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the

sender.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei®Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 12:49 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD2709M AND SLV3617T ON 1 MARCH 2019,

[External Confidential]

R ot
Best Regards,
Shu Pel| admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd /

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupe Elkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4D8933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 12:47 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com=>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Alfred Ng <alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD2709M AND SLV3617T ON 1 MARCH 2019. [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Catherine,

Kindly proceed accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
TgEiEE} {:‘.2(] 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

#o

The all §§5 lonpac.com.sg

Exparience It Now s

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Alfred Ng [mailto:alfred na@juseq.com,sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March, 2019 12:38 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD2709M AND SLV3617T ON 1 MARCH 2019.

Your ref: 19/19/19/VP05/021471
Our ref: JEQ/SLD2709M/KA



Dear Gerald,
We refer to your letter dated 5 March 2019.

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.

2. Mr Xing Guo Qjang

Please be informed that our client's vehicle is available for inspection at the understated workshop:-
2t D eqM

King's Auto Air-Conditioning Service

Blk 176 Sing Ming Drive

#02-10,

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

RPLRFINOFE Rahata Fanidm

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:

Singapore NRIC
5020E

SLD2709M

No

06 Mar 2019

HONDA

ODYSSEY 2.4 EX-SCVT
Black

2015

K24W72010134
JHMRC1880GC200218
129.0 kW (172 bhp)
$25.,413.00

10 Jun 2016

10 Jun 2016

0

$27,579.00

Yes
09 Jun 2026
$20,684.00

09 Jun 2026

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $49,156.00

COE Rebate Amount: $35,679.00

Total Rebate Amount: $56,363.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Mar 2019

OK

https:fivelita.gov.sgitaiviiacuonienguireHebateByFuticy gtoreliereginput PEUNG | IUN_IU=FUSUaUUE 1| 1M



MBHH1F25774 ¢ Ak Mars Ple Lid = Bukn Mesah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 020032015 15:50
SUBMITTED BY: Boey Loke

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pheage report comractly the details of e accident 10 speed up he claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Aulhorised Driver

. Informatian provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilhul misrepresantation or witholding of matenad facts may allow insuranté companies 1o
repudiate policy labdity, B

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabikty on the part of the insurance campanies

£, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be Iprwarded by e insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre eslablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) Tor
archiving and that copies of this rapart will, for 2 fee, be made avadable upan application by inleresied panies.

7, By the lodgement af this repo to the insurers, vou hereby cansent fa the archiving of this report at the centre and 10 copies of the repon being made available
alorasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

02/03/2019 15:50
01032019 16:40

WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT

SINGAPORE

: DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Ragistration Mumber SLD270am
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner xl ZHENJIE

NRIC Mo SB205020E

Email Addrass VICTORZXIG@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phane Mo (LOCAL) +65-06607724
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98607724
Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer HOMNDA

Modeal QDYSSEY 24 EX-5 CVT

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant PRIVATE USE

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? W

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AVIVALTD
Typea Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Mumber 10745059
Cowver Note NMumber

Driver

Mame of Oriver Xl ZHENJIE
MRIC Mo S58205020E
Date Of Birth 2a/020982
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/05/2003

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

15 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-B6607 724

OFFICE-98607T724

VICTORZXI@GMAIL.COM



Address ML

Posicoda
Was driver an employae of the Insured's: Company NG
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver’s Own -
Vehicle r

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accldent COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accidant -
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Vas any injurad conveyed ta hospital by

- NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NGO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) il

Passenger 1 MAME: : KEE ZOMG HAN LUKE

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . KEE ZONG BIN MICAH

GEMDER: @ MALE

Passenger 3

NAME: - LEE SI YING GILLIAN
GENDER: FEMALE
Passenger 4 MAME: CHONG CHOON NGOR

GENDER: . FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repored to the police? MO
If Yes Please siale which Police Siation

Was notice of intended Frosecution given? g [8]
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| was at queuing at the WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT entering towards SINGAPORE when a car SLV3B17T hit anta rear of my
car SLDZT09M twice. At that point of time my car was slationary. Mo injuries were involved. That's all,

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks!/ Reasons PENDING VIDED FROM INSURED
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLVaBITT

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES BENZ / E 250CG|

Fage 2 ol 18



Details Of Propertias

Vehicle Categary

Name of Drver

MRIC/IPassporl Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, i Passenger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR
GOH EAU TOH GARY
S02305068

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan

Page & of 18



Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was at queuing at the WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT entering towards SINGAPORE

when a car SLV3617T hit onto rear of my car SLD2709M twice. At that point of time my
car was stationary. No injuries were involved. That's all.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

IAWe declare that the above particulars & information provided above are true in every aspect

YERIFIED B8Y AJAX MARS REFORTING QFFICER -
MOHD FADZLY BIN ISMAIL

MARS Officer

Registered Owner or Driver's Signatura

Job Complete DateTimea Date/Time:

2 March 2019 af 12:28 PM

2 March 2019 at 12:28 PM

Page 5 of 18



09/04 2019 13:06 FAX

Kot

BLK 176, SIN MING DRIVE, #02-10, SINGAPORE 575721
TEL, 6457-8629 FAX: 4561-7651

R Mo, DOSB5GON | 7 o baiis
DATE 8th Apr 2019 | -
OUR REF SLD 2709 M ,- conin |
Xi Zhenjie e
10 30 Kampong Eunos | e |
N1 b ’
S STGAPOTEATTTIT L e ¢
QUOTATION FOR VEHICLE SLD 2709 M - Honda
RE
Odyssey
Quantity Item Unit Price {5$) Amount (S%) )
1 Rear Boot Door 7 j}wr.. 1,216.80
1 Rear Boot Door Lock ﬁ N 185.40 A
1 Rear Boot Door Catch M 27.70
1 Rear Boot Door Inner Bodrd /@R 206.30
1 Rear Boot Door Chrome Gamish / §e [ 185.80
1 Rear Glass Moulding 53.80 -
1 Rear Bumper W '-H ’, QI;Q . 63230
a Rear Bumper Fw’.erlectal 4540 50-80
1 Rear Bumper Side Retamer ) *""'"N 19.40 / s
2 Parking Sensor /" ), 267.80 53580 e
1 Rear License F'Iate Garman 7( Pl 230.40
1 End Panel !{EU\ 460.80
1 Rear Boot Weatha & rin/ 117.40 ~
o RPN - .t ] | _ it AR B e
1 -Remte Ky E::mtm*l s e G870 e
/ GM 413470 x
LESS 20% DISCOUNT 826.94 21
SUBTOTAL 3,307.76 '

FOR SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

GQuantity
Sealant for glass /I ”@C
Sealant for end panel X A/

FOR LABOUR CHARGES

]/f £ ori

KING'S AUTO AIR-CONDITIONING SERVIGE ) S

UUl 1 A uuu

f--——- —

Unit Price (S3) Amount (S§)
80.00
100.00

SUBTOTAL 180.00

Quantity ltem Unit Price (S%) Amount (5%)
Panel beating 1,200.00 7
Spray painting S00.00
To check all lightings and wiring 50.00
To supply and apply anti rust proof ﬂf /V 10000 =
To remove and refit glass 180.00 | -
. Toremove clean and refit uphnlstenes e ABR0D,. Lp
PN R S "I'-Msansler ::Rmr pafts : AR A L
k4 : SUBTOTAL __ 2690.00
GRAND TOTAL FOR THIS QUOTATION 6,177.76

FAGE 1

1



y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

el I - 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/’—_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4345

Reqg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Interationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref . CS/ILPC19004012/Gvd3n2
309 04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 109565 DU%®7 25092018 “"mm.\“”l'mm
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SLV 38177 Veh. Inspected SLD 2709M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/18/VP05/021471 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 05/03/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA ODYSSEY c.c 2356
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JHMRC1880GC200218 Colour BLACK
Odometer 27388 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front T!lrre 215/55 R17 ¥ ORKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55R17 Y OKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 Y OROHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/03/2019 Inspection Date 05/03/2019
Survey held at  KING'S AUTO AIR-CONDITIONING SERVICE
BLK 178 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-10
SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IM ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h Estimate Days of Repair

IESTLM‘LATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




Reg. Mo: 199B607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLD 2703M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Page Mo.:1of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | cstnee B8 1511
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT DOOR BUCKLED 1,216.80 1.070.80
1|REAR BOOT DOOR LOCK MNOT MECESSARY 185.40 -
1|REAR BOOT DOOR CATCH MOT NECESSARY 27.70
1|REAR BOOT DOOR INMER BOARD DEFORMED 206.30 206.30
1|REAR BOOT DOOR CHROME GARNISH SCRATCHED 185.80 185.80
1|REAR GLASSE MOULDING NECESSARY 53.80 53.80
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 612.30 568.30
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @%45.40 N/S CRACKED / O/S 90.80 45,40
NOT NECESSARY
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER MOT NECESSARY 19.10 -
1|REAR LICENSE PLATE GARMNISH MOT MECESSARY 230.40 =
1|END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 460.80 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 117.40 -
1|BUZZER DAMAGED 93.80 93.80
1|REMOTE KEY CONTROL DAMAGED 88,70 98.70
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -719.82 -464.58
287928 1.858.32
Z2|PARKING SENSOR @S267.80 (SN) DAMAGED 535.60 200.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -107.12 -
428.48 200.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SEALANT FOR GLASS (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|SEALANT FOR END PANEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
180.00 40.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF ENMD 1,200.00 400.00
PAMNEL.
SPRAY PAINTIMNG, S00.00 400.00
TO CHECK ALL LIGHTINGS AND WIRNG. 50.00 30.00
TO SUPPLY AND APPLY ANTI RUST PROOF. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 .
TO REMOVE AND REFIT GLASS. 180.00 100.00

Report Ref No. CS/LPC12004012/Gvd3n2




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 12-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.:2 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition \Eztrikr:;?pa[;] O ﬂ;::j]usted
TO REMOVE CLEAM AND REFIT UPHOLSTERIES 180.00 60.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR PARTS. 80.00 60.00
2.680.00 1,050.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,177.76 3,148.32
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/LPC13004012/Gvd3n2

XING GUD QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

Licensed Appraiser

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the uss and banelit of the Clhont named cn the frant page of this Report.
M liability of respensibility whatsosvar, in contact or tort. is accepied 1o any third party who may resly on the Regert whally or in gan. Any third earty acing 6 oiElying on this

Report, in whole or in pan, doss o ot his or her cwn risk.

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI




